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Memorandum for Mr., Belmont

ACTION:

I do not believe we should make a specific recommendation
to the Department with regard to Killsheimer. If we did so and
something went wrong in the case, the Bureau would have to
shoulder the blame for anything that happened.

I do feel that Killsheimer's past ezperience and
knowledge of the case could be tactfully called to the attention
of the Deparitment and, if you agree, when I am talking with
Tom Hall with whom I have previously discussed the case, I wtll

take note of the fact that Xillsheimer is assisting in the
braparation of the Government's case and inquire a8 to whether
the Department is considering using him to argue the motion,

In this way at least ye can insure that the Department gives
Killsheimer consideragion.
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Supervisor Tom McAndrews, New York Office, tnforne
me on the morning of May l6that former Special Agent
John Harrington has advised him that he was talking with
James Killsheimer on the evening of May 15th. Killsheimer handled
much of the prosecution of the Sobell case and the various appeals in
the case. Harrington was then a Bureau Agent and conducted extensive
tnvestigation of the case.

'

According to Harrington, Killsheimer has tndicated that he
has insisted to the United States Attorney's office that the arguments
on the motion on Monday, May 218t should be kept strictly to the issues
raised by the motion and no collateral matters should be gone into by
the Government in order to avoid becoming involved in a hearing on the
motion. Killsheimer indicated to Harrington that he has been in touch
with Judge Kauffman and has pointed out to Judge Kauffman that all of
the issues raised in the motion have been previously raised in one
form or another and Rave been "knocked down.”

Kaufrman has indicated
that if the motion comes before him, he will deny the motion without a
earing, — o

?i Killsheimer has stated that he will review the final draft \
of the Government's papers and will probably be in court on Monday,
May 21st, when the motion is presented.

ACTION: P
For your information. 1‘%‘
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Ur. Hennrtoh
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PDRTONOSOBELL VAS oy ESP=R, FOR IN]'-'O OF BUREAU ON HAY FIFTEEN LAST
’ AT, V.S, ArTormey

o
. H’(ILE AGENT IN OFFICE OF AUSA ROBERT KIRTLAND UHO IS PREPARI?{:% ANSVER

TO SOBELL-S HOTION OF MAY EIGHT LAST CONVERSATION OVERREARD Q;TVEEN
KIRTLAND ARD EORHER AUSA JAHES KILSHEIMER VHO RESEARCHED AND ARGUED

ALL MOTIONS IN THE ROSENBERG CASE KILSHEIHER EXPRESSED OPIEION EOV
COULD WIN. SUMMARY DISHISSAL AND AVOID A HEARING IF Gov, AEFIDEVIT IS
CONFINED TO LEGAL ISSUES PREVIOUSLY ARGUED THAT EVERY PARAGRAPH OE

THE PETITION HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY IN ISSUE AND HAS BEEN PASSED ON BY THE
COURTS IN THE GOV -S FAVOR KILSHEIHER EXPLAINED THAT GOV, UITNESS

HUGGINS TESTIFIED AND MADE IT _CLEAR THAT HIS NOTATIOW 'DEPORTED FROH

-

HEXI'CO" ON THE “INS HANIFEST VAS BASED UPON HIS OBSEPSVATIO% OF SOBELL-S

=

EJECTION FROMAHEX‘ICO ‘Bv m:xxcm POLICE gnn was 'MADE-IN. nt:,,oknmnnv
counsz OF BUSINESS, mp NOT BASED’O&EMY~MMEDGE o; ANY a'ncm 7D

[ t" .-g_

‘H'IXICAN DEPORTATION. PROCEEDING pK%&SHﬁIHE‘“CAUTIDNED_AGA%NST PURSUING

\EXry et

POINT Ol‘ RETURN Ol' SUBJECT-S PROPERTY STATING GOV. ANSVER SHOU),&D BE .
THAT TH RE IS NO ALLEGATION IN PETITION T}{/AT PROP}&TY ?SﬁzQUESTED BY

DEFEN AN% nhznéﬁﬁm HAVE AT AN ANYTIHE OBTAINE rv BY
mgzosg\% ‘&m.}, sxnﬁ:w. . THAT CARE MUST M{@g%&fl’ BY GOV, OR FBI
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F AGENTS UHO E;"FEC:‘!"ED ARREST AND SEARCH COULD BE CALLED UPON }'OR TESTIHONY
‘ PERTAINING THERETO KILSHEIHER DIRECTED AUSA ATTENTION TO PREVIOUS h
MOTIONS ?ILED IN THE CASE T}jAT HAVE COVERED THE ISSUES RAISED IN SOBELL-S
I.ATEST HOTION UHICH AUSA APPARENTLY UAS NOT YET AUARE OF. AOSA INDICATED

HIS INTENTION To USE INFO TIEING THE NATIONAL COMMITTEE 'l‘O SECURE JUSTICE
FOR MORTON SOBELL IN THE ROSENBERG cas: TO THE FINANCING OF rnz FILING ,
OF THE NEU MOTION AND To suow THAT THE FILING OF MOTION IS PART oF
PROPAGANDA CAMPAIGN BY coununrsrs THAT COURT COULD REBUKE DEFENSE
ATTORNEYS KILSHEIMER CAUTIONED AGAINST OPENING AVENUE oF SUBJ OF
Ncommn1sy TO DEFENSE AND URGED STRICTLY LEGAL ARGUMENT BASED ON ruz
_;|[RECORD, ON INSTANT DATE KILSHEIMER COMMENTED ON DEFENSE EXHIBIT NUMBER
THREE REFLECTING AHERICAN AIRLINES TICKETS xssuzn TO SUBJ AND WIFE WITH
ACCOHPANYING NOTE *CONFORMED TO AND cznrxrxtn TO BE A TRUE copv OF THE
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT® DATED HARCH TWENTY SEVEN, 'FIFTY ONE AND sxcn:n ron
AMERICAN AIRLINES BY .G B, JONES TREASURY=INSURANCE, nz oasznvzn THAT
DATE IS TWO DAYS BEFORE END OF TRIAL AND THAT IF sxuxarr VAS THEN IN .
POSSESSION OF nzrzns: Gov, CAN HAINTAIN PRESENT DATE NO TIME ro BRING _.5
IT_INTO counr xnro VAS nzczlvzn Insranr DATE THAT KILSHEIHER wILL :
szxzw cov Answznznc AFFIDAVIT PRIOR ro norxon DATE., THAT Juncz xnvxnc
KAUFMAN IS :xrzcrzn 10 utan ruz uor;ou AND ysn PAUL wziitnus UILL 'ﬂi'
|ARGU£ norronw Bt 1 e 4 )

o KELLY _ /

END AND ACK oo wx mmmony
’ AND _SUPERVISOR
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Oﬁice Memorzmdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

May 17, 1956

To : 4. H. Belmont DATR:
FROM : F§, 4, &ﬁ O\ rf Nichol 7
. ) ::ludnn—
- - mont
O V_' Mason
SUBJECT: WMORTON SOBELL, waa. : A :""'
ESPIONAGE - B 4 . . * Roven -
' o
The abooe-capttoned individual pfiled @ notice of Tele. Room —_

motion for @ new trial on 5-8-56 and the petition accompanying |lollmw ——
this motion was analyzed in a memo from Mr. Belmont to Mr. Boardma
dated 5-11-56. One point ratsed in this petttion was thafChancellor
Hector Rangel Obregon of the UMexican (Consulate, Laredo, Tezxas, made
an investigation of the deportation of Sodell from Mezico and his
report was sent to the Mezican Embassy, Washington, D. C. Further,
that Embassy, upon information and belief, made representation in the
matter to the United States Government. e

-

- 0. E;'Bartlett, Liaison Section, advised that on: ﬂhy 17;

rotest from-the Mexrican Government either in Washington, D. C.,

r Nexrico City concerning the deportation of Sobell. -Further, State
has received “no report prepared by the Chancellor of the Mexican
@onsulate, Laredo, Texas, concerning the Sobell deportation.

FQ.SG, he determined from the State Department it has received no
o

- o
- -
- ~

40TEON: L | ,

:(1) There is attached a teletype to NIO imforn;nb it of
this information and tnatructing that the United States Attorney

be advised. , . &

(2) ‘There is attached a letier to the Departnent,furniahing
this ;nfornatton.
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N mmmmmm.mmmmmnum .
ﬁ_'rmwmnmmsmmmromn. ROUID GEECKS ARR © -
" AVATIANLE YRROUGH MR, TOM MMITH, CASHIER, AMERTCAN ATRLTNES,
| NBW YR CITY. NB{ YORK CONTACT SMITH T0 GBTATN REFUND CHECKS.
TERHOST FURTHER ADVISED THAT HE EAS O INFORMATIOR nmm
) SOBELL-S mms (BTATHING PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF AMERICAX N

mums TICKRS, um 0 5. .DEES M mwrm Anmm Am.m,
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" In accordance with my memorandum of 5/15/56, I talked with
Mr. Tom Hall of the Department on the afternoon of May 17 regarding
the motion which will be argued in New York on May 21. I pointed
out to Hall I had noted that James Kilsheimer was assisting the
U. 8. Attorney's office in New York in the preparation of the
Government's answers to the motion. I recalled that Kilsheimer had
assisted in the prosecution of the case originally and had also handled the
various arguments on motions and appeals for the Government following
the original trial. I asked Hall if the Department planned to have
Kilsheimer handle the arguments on Monday, May 21.

\;

Mr. Hall stated that U. 8. Attorney Williams was personally _
handling the matter in New York. He said that Mr. Tompkins has personally
conferred with Mr. Williams, pointing out the importance of this case to
the Government, and that he (Hall) feels sure Williams will competently
represent the Government. Hall noted that Kilsheimer is giving active
assistance in the case in New York and that he is & very able man,
thoroughly cognizant with the facts and the law in the matter, and that
he will be available for consultation and agsistance.

Mr. Hall stated that the Government contemplntel no partlcular
difficulty in handling the matter. He said the Department had offered to ..
have an assistant go to New York to help out, but that as of this time it
is con.uidered unnecosn.ry.

~ Hall said he would keep me promptly advised of a.ny matters which
comeupinconnectionwiththiscue

ACTION:
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? Mr. Nichols
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Mr. Board —
K . - . Mr. B t
el.l.usi‘ BEPARTMONT IF MSTE™3.13; 03v1333 Mr. Mason——
] o UNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Mohr

gﬁ ve @ al "H ‘ :: Parsons

wsx 16 ?'"u a nou ur a8 gesoPM
/‘ﬁﬂ“ AND SaC  wmeper U T e

- “. o A - R P e

mmn ?on:u ns., tmonci: usn R, AUSA KIRTLAND, ADVISED rom\r
TELEPNONE CALL RECEIVED FRON SUBJECT-S ATTORNLY, MARSNALL PLALIN, WEO -
INQUIRED FOR COPY OF COV, ATFIDAVIT IN ANSWER TO suutc‘i-s wtion or
FIVE EIGNT FIFTY SIX, KIRTLAND TOLD PERLIN AFFIDAVIT HOT m CONPLE-

| 70, PERLIN SAID DEFINSE WOULD PROBABLY ASK FOR A VEEKS Awomm:nr

OV RETUIN BATE AS SERVICES OF PN ATTORNEY NAMED MC BRIDE szgum T

ARGUE WOTION, THAT NC BRIDE VAS DIFINSE ATTORNEY FoR THE PN SHITN acT

| sumaecrs, KIRTLAND STATED INFO AVATLABLE m:cm:s NC_BRIDE A REPUTABLE

J“ l‘n’OBlﬂ nmxn " “ Il!h! PSOBABLY nom 1'0 IIIIEAU.

' : FORMATION CONTAINEm
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11 MAY ,34 1956 _-:-511‘(3? |
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. . L FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION y Mr. Nichols——
: . U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Boe;r?:at
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Me. Beluont=
w1y
... 'TELETYPE
FBI OKLAHOMA CITY . 5718'56 1«58 PM CST
DIRECTOR, FBI..Q......,’B RCEN .T A v

wrTon BoBELL, VAS, ESPIONAGE - R.
B NY TEL MAY FIFTEEN, LAST.

M, 6. Eo. TERHOST, REVENUE DEPT., AMERICAN AIRLINES, TULSA, OKLA.
ADVISED THAT FLISHT TICKET AND COUPONS ARE DESTROYED AF'[ER FOUR
YEARS, THEREFORE, ORIGINAL TICKETS ISSUED TO MR. AND HRS. SOBELL -
ARE NOT AVAILABLE, UNLESS THEY WERE PLACED IN A SPECIAL FILEJHICH
HE HAS BEEN UNABLE TO LOCATE, REFUND CHECKS ARE AVAILABLE THROUGH
M. TOM SMITH, CASHIER, AHERICAN AIRLINES, NEW YORK éITY. N?‘
CONTACT SHITH TO OBTAIN REFBND CHECKS, TERHOST FURTHER ADVISED

THAT HE HAS NO INFORMATION REGARDING SOBELL-S 'ATTORNEYS OBTAINING

_ PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF AMERICAN AIRLINES TICKETS, AND C. B, JONES
NOT EMPLOYED AMERICAN AIRLINES, TULSA,

BRYCE '&@?&9 ®
B AP /ﬂﬂ;
03 PN 0K FBI VA EP Vd.x& o ok
(N ¥ 84 Ot
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E FEDERAL o INVESTIGAT“. r. Mohr_
— . &%M%Uﬂm Gg ) ;;: g::;na__
ahumunmmnns ECTION | Mr. Rosen.
N2 n 13 3f‘ L83 ;;r. av’e&se —
MAY 2 11956 // : Tete, Rorerrowd-
}t Mr. Holloman __:
SH 7 FROM NEW YORK =~ 21 3-07 P L Y.
L . A
‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTA
pu:cron URGENT HEREIN 1S UNC%ASSEI;IED ’ w}ﬁ )

-y - - ~ v‘>v

aonroucéoazxL, VAS, ESP DASH R, ATTORNEY FOR suna ADVISED norxou

JUDGE SYLVESTER RYAN ON INSTANT DATE THAT ATTORNEY THOMAS MC BRIDE HAS
AGREED TO ARGUE MOTION FOR DEFENSE nur_rgqr,g;_pAs_ng;upxgc_gonrznzkct
TODAY IN WASHINGTON DC, USA PAUL WILLIAMS REQUESTED MOTION BE
ASSICNED TO JUDGE IRVING KAUFMAN VHO CONDUCTED TRIAL AND SENTENCED

1 SUBJ, RYAR STATED JUDGE KAUFMAN DISQUALIFIED HIMSELF ON A PREVIOUS
norxon FOR A NEW TRIAL AND THAT HE, RYAN, HEARD THE MOTION, THAT UNLESS
JUDGE KAUFMAN IS VILLING TO HEAR INSTANT MOTION IT WOULD NOT BE =
ASSIGNED TO NIM, _JUDGE RYAN SUGGESTED DEFENSE AND GOV, ATTORNEYS CONFER

......

IMMEDIATELY WITH JUBCE KAUFMAN TO DETERMINE u;si INCLINATION, ATTORMEYS

f
v T

CONTACTED KAUFMAN AND RETURNED TO REPORT TO RYAN THAT xwrmm ADVISED
THAT HE VOULD BE VILLING TO HEAR MOTION, JUDGE RYAN GRANTED ONE /—:

P

WEEK NMENT AND— SET DATE OF MAY TUENTYEICHT FOR ARGUHDIT’ ) COPY
l o FIDAVIT IN ANSUER TO SUBJECTS MOTION OF FIVE EIGHT IIFTYSIX

Qrunzn AND FORVARDED INSTANT DATE, o/- & “?3 - / c? 70
f' Y
; . KELLY 11y: SRECORDED -
o , COPIE:: DESTROYED 93
, m: R2 1, mar 9 1961 . EX-109 . symav 24195
NY R7 WA J¥We
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¥e UTII analyze this 19-page petition immediately
upon receipt and prepare a memorandum setting ;

]
i.forth what the facts are. If you approve, we .
i wiil also furnish a copy to the Department 8o ¢
f that the Department can assist the United States
; Attorney in proper answer to the petition. We .
E will pfind out just how the Department plans to
handle this.
§ AHB:mn
? 5-9-56 ‘
; L5
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DECODE OF CODED CABLE NUMBER 944 DATED MAY 17, 1956 AT
MEXICO CITY, MEXICO. RECEIVED VIA THE STATE DEPARTMENT.

URGENT

’ . 200
MORTONQBELL, WAS, ESPIONAGE - R. REBUCABLE MAY 15 LAST.
REREP SA JOHN N. SPEAKES, MEXICO CITY, AUGUST 24, 1950, PAGES
7 AND 15, WHICH HAVE [NFORMATION RE DEPO ATION AND

W
-
s
4/
= P
3
& @
, N Q} 1
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!\’e; ' ~ L \nCP
If the in’oelligence contained in the above nessage is to be disseminated ,IM
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably peraphrssed in

order to protect the Bureau's cryp'msystem. cc, .”p V
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ION CONTINU DETERMINE
IF COPY OF DEPORTATION ORDER EXISTS. ja¢

JOHN N. SPEAKES b~ D
RECE I VED: 5-17-56 4:25 PM OR

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated
outside the Buresu, it is suggested that it be suitably parsphrased in
order to protect the Bureau's cryp systems.

e ¢ e e —————— ——— . —
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I'OL.LO'IIG GABLS BSCRI YED IBOH LB‘GA!', USIIGO CI 17, THIS Mﬂo QUOTE.
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BERSP .u .rou ' srmsa, uxx:ca cm, R =
AGGUST TWENTT-FOUB, NINETSEN FIFTT, PAGES SEVEY AND FIFTERN, VHICK EAVE

IN]’OBKA TION RE nsposmrzo_

Mr. Tolson_—— |}
Mz. Nicholse——
M. Boardmad—
Mr. Belmont——
Mr. Mason..—
Mz, Mohr——
Mr, Parsont—
Mr. RoseD.—
Mr. Tamm——-
Mr, Neasé——
1 Mr. Winterrowd-
] Tele. Roomd-—o—
‘§ Mr. HollomaD—
-] Miss Gandy——
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\Ojﬁce Memogzmdum e UNITED srA'r'zzs GOVERNMENT

A. H. Belmo m{)w DATB:5~18~56
_ TICKLERS: Belmont g ,‘é
FROM : ¥, A, Branigan Branigan A

ardman
Lee _ .. cOMil HED Belmont

IO

0 - '.','-.'w",.[-: P _";1‘“)’ Mason
*‘ SUBJECT: YORTON SOBELL, was. Rty I 1 o —
; ESPIONA GE - B S WIREE 9 80— , Rosen
. : . . L Tame
! / - : o - F‘ Poos? Nease
/')' a Winterrowd —
' The above-captioned individual filed @ notice of Tele. Room —

Holloman

motion for a new trial oh 5=-8-56 and the petition accompanying Gandy
this motion was analyzed in @ memo from Kr. Belmont to Mr. Boardman
dated 5-11=-56. A footnote on pag; seventeen of this petition refers to

o statement of the Secretary of Foreéign Relations (Mezico) dated 11-22-51
made in response to Mezican protests of FBI activity in that country.

The above memo stated an effort would be made to locate this statement.

Bufiles reflect the only Mexican protests of FBI activity
in that country were communist propaganda claiming there were 2,000
FBI agents operating in Mexico. This propaganda was d;ssemznated
following the arrest of Gus Hall, communist fugitive in Merico in :
October, 1951, No protests have ever been made to the State Department
‘relating to FBI activities in Mexrico. Of course, the statement that
2,000 FBI agents were operating in Mexico is completely false.

4‘_£ -on 5-17-56, O. H. Bartlett obtained from State Department
Coer Ithe Sfollowing statement given by Tello*at a press confereamce on 11-22-51:

g
"In view of the fact that on difference occasions there have

appeared in the press of this capitol reports of alleged activities

of agents of foreign countries, the Minister of Foreign Relations deenms

it pertinent to issue the following clarification:

No arrangements ezists between our government and other -, ‘
governmenta under which foreign inuesttgators, or police agents, ma
engage in actzuittea within the republic.

'QAccor ing to information furnished by other branches of the
Ezxecutive, .it iaknown that no tacit agreemén® exist between them and
similar offices of vither nations which would permit or provide for
collaboration betwecn such foreign agents and Merican officials.

”Laatly, % should be pointed out that activities of this nature
within our national territory, would imply an intervention in matters
which are within exclusive jurisdiction of the Government of Merxico.
Therefore, such activities would be contrary to the rules of international
law and would constitute a violatiqgn of our. sovereignty which the Govern-
ment of Mexico could in no way tolerate vr sonsent to. In view of the
Joregoing, the appropriate authorit;es of our Govern nt are naktng an

; investi tz this matter,” /0/ ayfj_ a
o Muws. 56, RECORDED-T3

.{1;5. ™mp | PQ /;Luanuel .’Z’ell{,}\ Wﬂyrzmaﬁfater of Mexico %
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Memprandum for Mr. Belmont

By letter dated 12-19-51, Legal Attache, Mexico City,
Jurnished coptes of letters written by American C"onsul General

¥. X, dilshie to two of the American consuls in which he made
reference to Tello's statements and described them as entirely
correct and proper and stated they were what any foreign minister
in any country would say. ,

It appears the notation set forth on page seventeen of
the petition is based upon statements which were actually made
by Foreign Mintster Tello in response to procouuniat propaganda.
The statements appear to be general statements of policy made on
behalf of the Mezican Government.

ACTION:

{ire i8 attached for your approval a letter to Mr. Tompkins
furuiahtn ~the above information concerning a statement of Foreign
Minister Tello of Mexico. ¥o=~irim.




| c (9-22-54)
Oﬁice Memorandum . vxitep states GOVERNMENT,
TO : SAC, KEW YORK (Your file 100-37158) DATE: s/22/5 K
FROM ,' Director, FBI (Bufile & serial 10 5‘2483)' Bulet to “ui 4/18/56.
' MORTON mBMLL A A »!r""‘_;r;‘ij“”' N P A )
- ESPIONAGE = Recpplil ..o 4 =iy "3 eoya PWid
SUBJECT! DATE. §-1-87 _BY_222""0rTTce of Origin: Kew York

1. () The deadline in this case has passed and the Bureau has not
g © received a report. You are instructed to submit a report
'~ immediately. In the event a report has been submitted, yo
should make a notation of the date on which it was gubmii %te
on this letter and return it to the Bureau, RooM 1738 / :
0R. PAVL BIMMERING GRAdvATES Gy, o F. BRIsTOL ENGLAND, 1137,

He wag Berat IN PolAND , ¥/1a/o@. MoTWER IS ROIE Limmrreng. FiTHER
LN IIVED TO BC TNEcB MMMERING. IF ROSC TLiMMERING ¢ FhoapNCF PAETERKAKR,

Report will be submitted JUNE /J7 | ARC RISTERS, HELew SoorsL /8 eOVIIN of
l BE nvb#mwﬂ L] szeg_ﬂ_pnmn

STORNTIC /8
Reason for delay AS FomRID ARG < “iotxio S| wwele,

SERIALIZED __

. . y
2. () Advise Bureau re status of this case. 7,1& /0/,- 2—9‘83

3. XXX Advise Bureau when report may be expected, and status of case.
4. () Surep immediately. : %

(Place your reply on this form and return to the Buresu. Note on the’
top'aorial in the case file the receipt and acknowledgment of this com-
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3\L§ PERSONS LOCATED VITHIN THE TERRITORY OF MEXICO ARE LIMITED BY. THE |
)
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: L MAY 28 1356
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WASH 7 FROMNEV YORK . 2,32
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MORTON SOBELL vas, £sP DASH n, g;.P!YTEL’ pn.rm;pjry}jxvt_:,';x;‘nsx,,_
PHOTOSTATS OF SUBJECT-S REPLY AFFIDAVIT AND AUCMENTED 'P:nmn mm:n‘
MAY TVENTYFIVE, FIFTYSIX OBTAINED AND FORVARDED TO BUREAU INSTANT
DATE, PETITION ATTACKS THE JURISDICTION OF THE COURT TO IMPOSE S}:N‘r}:th
Ln.p:cmc THE CRININAL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST NINM VERE IN VIOLATION OF THE
o | CONSTITUTION AND LAVS OF THE US IN THAT THE POVER OF THE US EXECUTIVE
AU |AND JUDICIAL BRANCHES TO CONDUCT CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS mvo;;vmc -

-~
‘\

(UL EXTRADITION TREATY BETWEEN THE US AND MEXICO, 'ﬂlAT PROCEE»INCS !UST BE

4 ﬁ’% PURSUANT TO SUCH TREATIES OR CRIMINAL nocm:nmc 1s nuu, AND von
g § THE x}:Pu Arrmmr ALLEGES THAT THE GOVERNNENT NAS xus:n xssm:s

Y

";:’ : 3 FACT AS TO TIE HATTER oF SUBJ!CT-S DEPORTATION _FROM MEXICO AND EIS

g~ < TOURIST QARD .?BICH ARE NOT SUPPORTED BY THE lECOlDS Ol' TIIE CASE AllB C

‘ a‘!ICl T!ERE!’OIE HAKE A IEARINC lECESSARY THAT SUBJECT-S PETITIOﬂ :

o e - ~ -

é\ A SPECIFIED BY NAME THE ;nm.on::s OF THE nznnmmr P p stn ? grm

‘4 o RECORDED - §
‘ IN THE UNLAVFUL SEIZURE MIB ﬁ; cxncuuswm:s.uwuc

b ¥ mAT NEITHER JAH!ZS luczxn%’_‘q* E{&SS@IO&#‘YSQMOR COHN OR AG!ZNTS

' lgm\cr THE FBI HAVE SUBNITTED oii-r,mn’mg CONTRAVERTING. TSSE’ 'FACTS, | AUSA

PAGE GNE .
? COPTES DESTROYED -
R 2 1 At 9 ‘95‘

i
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IN THAT ATTACKS THE JUBIﬁbICTION OF THE cougr VHEREAS THE MAY EIGAT
PETITION ALLEGED LACK OF PERSONAL JURISDICTION, AUSA STATED SUBJECT-S
ATTORNEY, MARSHALL PERLIN INDICATED DEFENSE WOULD MOVE TO FORCE JUDGE
IRVING KAUFMAN TO DISQUALIFY HIMSELF BUT THAT NO PAPERS HAVE BEEN

FILED AS YET REQUESTING THAT KAUFMAN DO SO, AUSA IN sg;gq;gjxvt B
ThoycHT INSTANT CASE, STATED THAT IN EVENT SUBJECT-S ATTORNEYS SHOULD |
SUCCEED IN OBTAINING A NEARING FOR DETERMINATION OF ISSUE OF FACT, %
AN OFFICIAL OF MEXICO MIGHT BE NECESSARY TO ADVISE THAT NEXICAN POLICE
HAD LEGAL RIGHT TO EXPEL SUBJECT URDER CIRCUMSTANCES AND THAT MEXICAN
OFFICIAL SYMPATHETIC TO COMMUNISM COULD DAMAGE GOVERNMENTaS CASE,

RETURN DATE HAS BEEN SET FOR MAY THIRTYONE " BUREAU VILL BE KEPT
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\ Oﬂice Memomndum UNITEI :u wUVERNMENT

Z/ TO 1 Ay H, BGW SE “ paTR: May 29, 1956

- Belmont ' T
rmoM : W, 4, Branigan Branigan chol
. , Nichols erdmes ——
: O S Zee AR Masca
suBjECT: MORTON SOBELL, was. | R ST oo
FSPIONAGE - B ™

1

S Rosen

‘,; y ; ! o Tamm

T A ! A B
DEC‘_‘\:{‘; 5 = :'. 'ﬁ’_‘ / = / Tonm
Vinterrowd —

on 5-28-5’3 “6%’71:10 -as®i Mr. Kevin Karoney of the Tele. Room —
Department telephonically advised Supervisor J. P, Lee that he oo™
received information from Assistant United States Attorney Kirtland,
Southern District of New York, that hearing on subject'’s motion for
new trial was postponed wuntil May 31, 1956. He also stated Kirtland
said there was indication Sodell'’s attorneys were going to file a
motion for a new trial under Section 2255 challenging the jurisdiction
of the court on the basis that Sodell was "kidnapped” from Mexico.
FPurther, Kirtland said Sobell’s attorneys might file an Affidavit of

I Bias and Prejudice with Judge Kaufman aaking that Kau.fuan disgual ifz
Qv

himself from hearing the motion.

Maroney called again at 5:35 p.m. on 5-28-56 to advise that -
AOSA Kirtland told him the argument of the motion had been postponed
until June 4, 1956, due to a heart attack suffered by Thomas McBride,
attorney who 1=>3ds to argue the motion for Sobell. Also the dcfcndant
had filed a motion for a new trial under Section 2255 challenging the
Jurisdiction of the court on the basis that Sobell had deen "kidnapped.”
Kirtland also said no Affidavit of Blas and Prejudice had bccn filcd.

By attached teletype dated 5-28-56, NYO advised )ubjcct s
attorneys filed in United States District Cpurt, Southern District of
New York, an cg.gnentcd petition to the eriginal petition for a new
trial filed 5. 6 and also filed a reply affidavit to the Government'’s
afridavit, Photoctata of these documents were obdtained and have been
Jorwarded to the Bureau. This petition attacks the Jjurisdiction of
the court to impose sentence alleging the trial was a violation of ke
United States Constitution and United States laws since the power to
conduct such criminal preceedings involving persons lecated in México
ig limited dy extradition treaty detween U.S. and Mexico and if not
conducted pursuant to such treaty then such proceedings are null and 4
void. The reply-affidavit claims Government has raised issues of fact
as to the matter of sudject’s deportation and his tourist card not
"supported by the ‘tecerds of the case, thereforé, making a hearing
uecuaa;y. Further, the subject's original petition named employees
of the Justice Department involved in the unlawuful seizure and
abduction of Sobell and yet, none of these employees have ubmitted
_' affidavits denying these JSacts. This refers to INS Inspedtor Huggins,
\’101-2\483 Jomer USA Saypol, former AUSA Cohn and Special Agents

# E‘nclo‘urc J. w. Lmu and B, I. S err., Jrgntly assigned SOG.
JPL:nl
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont mﬂ

ATSA Kirtland stated subject's attorney, Marshall Perl in,
indicated defense would move to force Judge A’au.rnan to disgqualify
himselfS dut no such papers Jiled as yet.

Kirtland, in speoulative thought, stated that 1y subject
succeeds iIn odtaining a hearing on the issues of fact an official
" jof Mexico might be necessary to advise (presumably by testimony
or by affidavit) that Mexican police had the legal right to expel
the subject under the circumstances and that a Mexican official ,1’
sympathétic to communism could damage the Government'’s case.

Legal Attache at Mexi

the opinion
. e
ACTION: b

(1) There is attached a cable to the Legal Attache,
Mexico City, informing him of the statments of the USA, SDNY, and
{ rcquesstin his comments regarding a Mexican official who might de
% used., g!

-

(2) When the Pkotostatc of the auyyua'ud petition and
reply affidavit are received they will bde analyzcd.

‘*‘Xwﬂ/ '
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IR - U Me. Gl E. TERHOST, American Airlines, Tulaa,;
¥ = 7 Okla., telephonically advised 5-22-56, that he had - b

~ & . received a teletype from his NY Office requesting the Cea T
s check numbers of documents requested by New York Office.< L
e . He advised that he does not have this in~"'i
jW_”a>",formation as it would have been destroyed after four L

. .=’ years. He said he 1is of the opinion that the check™
numbers to identify the information in the files of

Mr. T. P. SMITH, Cashier, American Airlines, 100 Park’
Ave., N.Y., is8 in files of FBI at NYC and can be .
furnished to Mr. SMITH for handling, and he is instructing
Mr SMITH or NY Office accordingly. -

. =,"".« Sy L

P

.y

wﬂ.fy"f ‘ NY contact SMITH and furnish numbers;of'checks i;; s
T desired __g o D ke LA

R ifﬁ T BDED hlzﬁffu
. .3-Bureau- ., . ngp oY

‘2-New York: ( % L
A-Okla., cmr (€ 5,936) :
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OHB - from McDonald at State

Statement by Foreign Minister of Mexico, Sr. Manuel Tello
given at press conference 11-21-51

"In view of the fact that on difference occasions there have appeared in the
press of this capitol reports of alleged activities of agents of foreign
countries, the Minister of Foreign Relations deems it perttnent to issue
the following clarification: .

"No a.rrangements exists between our government and other
governments under which foreign investigators, or police agents, may
engage in activities within the republic.

"According to information furnished by other branches of the
Executive, it is known that no tacit agreements exist between them and
similar offices of other nations which would permit or provide for collaboration
between such foreign agents and Mexican officials. :

"Lastly, it should be pointed out that activities of this nature,
within our national territory, wmwuld imply an intervention in matters which
are within exclusive jurisdiction of the Government of Mexico. Therefore,
such activities would be contrary to the rules of international law and would
constitute a violation of our sovereignty which the Government of Mexico could
in no way tolerate or consent to. In view of the foregoing, the appropriate
authorities of our Government are making an investigation of this matter. "

Coments - This came up from Embassy of Mexico City 11-23-51 and some
comments on quotation by officer who wrbte report are: This statement is
obviously linked with the recent arrest in Mexico by the Mexican police of
Gus Hall, the American Communist who was delivered to FBI agents at the
American-Mexican border. Communist press made big thing over this to
embarrass Government, that is why the Foreign Minister made the statement.

/4/-34/!5
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o7 Nuited States District Court
“’a:: : “WSOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
. N e IR mg.

c o~ i . nela el

: INITED STATES 0F AMERICA, = 8 o Lo B

. oUwimen or A ") No.C 134245

i TR v R ;'""4 - T

. - e e s Petition Pursuaut o
Co Qs e | Tine 28, U. S. C.,
R BIU!”_.O'\ SULLLL’ C ’ Section 2255

- == Defendant. o

' To the Monorable Judges of Said Court: .~

“The p«_»ti_tinn of Morton Sobell respccifﬁllf}ép:c.\('-r;ts‘:\

T e w.

. Fmst: The petitioner is unlawfully, unjustly -and ill'(-g:\ll,\" de- ™ :
.+ . -tained and imprisoned by Paul J. Madigan, Warden of Aleatraz Peni. -
7 tentiary, a federal penal institution, acting as the agent and under the
"™ direction of the Attorney General of the United States and his author-
= 7 ized representatives, to whose custody he was commended, under and
. by virtuc of a judgment entered and commitment issued by the United
- States District Court for the Southern District of New York dated and
_filed April 5, 1951. DI U RS S :

o e

--8ecoxp: The indictment against l;elitioncr, returned on Jauuary
31, 1951, charged in a single count that he had conspired with others to
transmit to the Union of Soviet _Soéia]ist‘Republicst,‘fdocmné;nts, writ-
ings, sketches, notes and information relating to”the national defense . .
of the United States” in violation of Section 34 of Title 50 of the United -
States Code. .~ oo ;.. L T L osn 7T T e A

PO -

= S Tt Petitioner was tried, together with co-defendants Julius

_ .~ .-and Ethel Rosenberg before judge and jury from Mareh 6 to 29, 1951,
" when the jury returned a verdict of guilty against the petitioner. .. -
w, Aourrn: On April 9, 1951, Petitioner was sentenced and committed

7 to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative
" for imprisonment for a period of thirty years. . .7 . X :

Firth: On November' 26,71952, after petitioner had been incar-
s cerated in the Federal House of Detention and Aflanta Penitentinry,

T Ethe Attorney Genceral, through his authorized representative, caused
- and ordered the transfer of petitioner to Aleatraz Penitentiary, where

-+« the petitioner has remained and is now detajned, '

‘k?glt\'?‘;m'ﬁﬁmer~d“\}‘ appealed to the United States Court of

. Appeals for the Second Cirenit from the aforesaid Jjudgment of con-
\‘i('QQ_{I_._‘_‘O_n-1;‘(‘1)1'“:\1"\' 25, 1952, that Court aflirmed the Judgient of
conviction, Judge Frank dissenting. The court’s opinion is reported

“195 F.2d 583, On April 8 1952, the Court denied a petition for rehear.

Loning, 195 1,24 609611, .- o . ’

.~ -y Gt it -

R ~SkvExTR: Petitioner duly petitioned the Supreme Court of the
- -~ United States for a writ of certiorari to review the decision of the
United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit. On Ocloher

10/-3483-—




'11.3 ]% the United States Supremne Court entered an ‘order denying

- ead p"thn. 344 U. §. 838. On November 17, 1932, the United States
‘Suprekne Courtxntercd nn ordcr’demmg petitioner’s pemmn for re-
: hcanng 34+ U S. 889, ¥

T £

Rt

Foe pGrounds. for Relief

Ll(.u'ru : ]'cutlom-r mnkea this applu.mon pra)mg that l.us sen- -
teucc be vacated and sct aside and that he be dxsdlalgcd from detention .~
and m)pn%omncnt pursuant to the provnslons of Sectlon 2’).» of Title

= Justly,’ unlawfull} and ilegally procured in vxolatxon of - the Con:txtu-
ion and laws of the United States, and that the sentencmg court was ’

¢ yithout jurisdiction to impose the sentence, the said ]udgment bemp.
‘uluoct to co]lutcral uttack *

'A\I\Tll : Potltlonex makes this upp]xcatxon on the gmuuds that the

. prosccu!m" authorities knowingly, willfully and intentionally used false
»-and perjurious testimony and evxdence, made false replcscntutlons

= to the Court, and suppressed evidence which would have impeached and :
5% refuted testimony given against petitioner, all to cause and sustain
‘;hxs convlcllon, thclel)) rcndcrmg the ]ud"mcnt and senlen(-e null and

23 e’ that pehtxoner wis’ deported by the Governmcn(
Zof Mexico. “The tesumon) in support of this contention was pérjurious; - .

the* aocumen‘arv evidence tendered in support thereof was false. This

S false evxdonee was essential to the prosecution’s entire case against

pellhmlex “The prosecution, knowing this evidence to be false and

perjurious, willfully and intentionally used it to the prejudice of

petntmner thcroh) denyi ing hin hls constltutlona] right to a fair trial.

LLL\}X\.TH : No prekus upphmtuon for rehel on the groundx \et
) "fm‘th herein has ln(vn made.”® :
£ .. & T RN _5' - = A
2Titee 28 bwn—:n Sm*rm Com»: Srcnox 2255
deral cu:lod;, renicdics on motion alfa(kmg sentence! -

>, A prisoner in ruqnd_\ under sentence of a court of the Umrcd States clmmmg
..Ahe right to be rcleased upon the ground that the sentence was imposed in vio-
““lation of-the Tonstitution or laws of the United States, or that the court was with-
-out jurisdiction to impose such sentence, or that the sentence was in excess of
-the maximum authorized by law, or is otherwise subject to collateral attack, may
“move the court which imposed the sentence to vacate, set aside or correct the
sentence. .
. A mution for such relicf may be made at any time.

“Unless the mation and the files and records of the case conclu;ncl) show

- that the prisoner is entithed to no relief, the court shall cause notice thereof to be
sctved upsn the United States attorney, grant a prompt hearing thereon, determine
the issues anid make_findings of fact and conclusions of law with respeet thereto.
If the court finds that the ,ud-nmnl was eendered without jurisdiction, or that the
.sentence imposed was not authorized ln. law or oth¢riWist"épen to collateral attack,
or that theve shas beew such a degigh or infringement of the constitutional rights

- ~of the prisoncr as to réaderahe-fudgment valucratle to callateral attack, the court
shall vacate and st the judgment aside and shall discharge the prisoner or re-
. “sentence him or grant a new trial or correct the sentence as e ay appear appropriate
hagp K unmmr has made prior application to the Court for reliefl pursuant 10

" Tade 28. UL S, €., Section 2255, but not on the grounds or facts set forth herein.




TR pi le Falbe Evidence
'."." . Q-,‘qp_ i~ : L
L s, Tm—[,rm The prow‘(utmn through the (hrect teslnunny of GOV» .
- ernment witness James S: “Yluggins and through Government Exhibit
& 20 A (Exhibit 2), presented evidence that petitioner had been deported
from Mexico_by the Mexican Governinent. This evidence was known
bv the’ pmse(uhun to be false. : -
Tunm"r\'rn During the direct examination of Government wit-
“ness Manuel Giner de los Rios by A\snstant I’msecutor Roy Co}m th(
follomng ({UCbllOﬂ was asked (R 9‘70) PR I

. e -“\lr (,o}{il Of coursc, your Honor I am askmg a qucstlon
=T think we have other proof commg

s “The Court: You have other proof coming of deportatmn!

;~“Mr (‘ohn Yex your Honor

- l'éun'n:r\"ru Subsequentl), the prosecuhon sought to mtroduce
Government L\lub:t 25, pmporudlv a copy of a mamfest made in

R ‘to establish that petitioner had been validly deported pursuant to au-
X <"thorized action by the Government of Mexico.®*® The rest of the

entries had no mr'mﬁum(e Mr (‘ohn, in tende rmg the ex]nlnt statod
(R 938): -:"'“_- e D St

ce < “Your, J(tmor the Go\ernment now offers in evndence a record
ﬂrmn"]le Immigration and Naturalization Service of the Dcpart-

) ’ “ment of Justice of the United States, duly and properly authenti- -
“cated concerning the eircumstances of the deparlure of Sobe]]

) fmm \(e\uco to the United Stntes " : -

.: jmn pch(mnors,m»lstcnce and over the prosecutlon s wgorous
Hﬁ opp(mtmn the Cumt ruled thut Huggins be produced (R. 941-942).

I‘n-‘rn\'ru The fo]lomng day, March 21, 1951, the prosecution
.~tendered Jaiyes S. Haggins, inmigration mspcctor of the Inminigration

- . and Nafuralization Service of the Department of Justice, stationed in
= Laredo, Texas. e produced Government Exhibit 25A and identified
Tt as the manifest of petitioner, a contemporancous docunient made
and kept by bim jin the regular.course of his duties as an Tmmigration

] ""am]‘latuﬁﬂnahun Serviee inspector (R. ]0”4) " The exhibit pur-

.4 = In fact, Government Exhibit 25 was not an exact duplicate of the manifest.
Cmn]nre Government Exhibits 25 and 25A (a photostatic copy substituted for
" the original). Exhibits-1 and 2 attached hereto.

*s See brief of prosecution o Court of Appeals, pp. 65-67.




- ]mllul to cany Uier = i uuu of e mn-nc U- 1025), wili the notation
. "I)nJu»Hul from Mexien.™  The notation wats nof on the manifest at
he lum N A'x mm r"*ngm\d Uy g, e -

S . :

[hé\’“\\llm w5, on voir dive, testibed that thS Thfonmation on the
,Ilunt. portion of the l(‘((llll'“'ll.é"'flll'lli.\ll(‘(] by petitioner, save fur the
nofation *Deportd from Mexico.”  This notation, according to the wit-

\

SINTEENTI D 'lh(- l)l(h(‘(llh(m l\nu\\m"l\, “‘l”f\l"\ und mtcnlum»
cally utllllul UIL l’.11~c e\'ndvn((- 0[' (lcpurt.mon by \lc\u.o to cstuthh -

~hy (hc Governme ut nf “(‘\l(O against hh \\lll “On the lmth ‘of tlu\
*deportation” the prosceution stated to ‘the juiry that petitioner’s trip
to Mexieo, from its very inception, (on\htu((‘d flight from the Federal
Tauthorities. This evidence was related to Greenglass pmpm(cd flight
- . plans to estahli<h joint me III'IH\:II]D m lhv charged cons pu.l( v.* - Mr

Saypol \l.m-d S . oL

he \\'ould monhmll\ cml;.nl\ fm Tum]u- flnm th(- \h xican =ea-
port of V “era Cruz” (R. 1525)

c.spoﬂ p\wﬂ(d"ﬁpb in that ver mouth Sulwll and his falmlv dld
--m fact flce to \I(\uo‘\\.hmc Tohell went to the airport of Vera
(‘ru/1 just as Greenglass had been instructed to do, ‘and to the
second airport nt Tamyico, and he went there under not one but
Amnder o string of aliases, using people in New York and in New
Mexico [xie] ax mail drops, exhibiting the conduet that fits in the
pattern of only one thing—maembership in this conspiracy to
7 eonnnit expionage for the Soviet Union and flight from an Amm'i(-:m
'ur\‘ \\hon ﬂu- day of rec Iwmm, had vmm-" (R 1: )"))

-petitioner was rcturn(-d against lus \\l" to the _|ur|.~du-tmn of t]u-
Fmiod Statex, saving (R ].)H)

““The FBI (.m"hl up \uﬂx him amd brought hnn hack, and
\nn have him herel”

£The False Representations to the Court

; crir: On Mareh 29 1951, the jury refurned a verdiet of
-'mll\ .lﬂ.llll\l ]ulmunm On l]w (ll\ of sentencing, petitioner sub-
Jnltlu] an aflidavit in kuplnnl of lnntmn in .nn-~t of judament, chal-
* David Greenglass, a witness for the prosecution, testified that he was a
Sarember of the conspiracy aml that there was a preconceived plan to flee the

lmll'l States through \h\u-- 1o Furpe e avoid proseention by the anthorities.




lenging the personal jurisdiction of the Court. In the course of the
-argument on the motion, Mr. Saypol declarved the motion should e
" Wenied because petitioner's aflidavit contained falschoods and thercfore
<hould L Tofaly™dis sregurdedd =A{rSavpol, alluding to petitioner’s
“elaim that he had Jaw full\ entered \l« xico and had heen nn]uupcll\
returned ta the -United States, stated (11 159:1599) :

“This very aflidavit contains a falschood in the smlt:lm-m
that there was exhibited amongst other things to the Mexican au-
thoritics visax,  Counsel ought to know that his client never went
into Mexico with a'visa. It is evident in the failure to disclose

’-.2 “that “when this defendant axuw(] in’ Larcdn, and was taken into
N (u~tml\' by Awmerican’ .l"(nts, tlmt arrest. was ‘effected, l)uhudm
o a lawful \ulr.m! * Ttis e\uh ‘nt in the f.ul ﬂmf ﬂuou"hnut this
- trial thmo saf in this courtroom Uu' \\'»fo of the defe ndant,-as to
s +\v]mn| the aflidavit states that she was present and we knm\ that
she was present from the time of the driest until the time the
ﬁnal acl of deportation was ('[chlt'(l al Laredg, .1ml vet not a \\md

of testimony was heard from Mis, \olr('ll

“*The (‘ourl '[ ﬂlmk 1 have (‘nuu"h

B "‘\I.WQ;;\ lml The \\lm](- affidavit pmtm\'» ull.nnl\ tlmt l]n\
“defendant was not honerably eseorted from Mexico. hut that
~Aiterally e aras llrl.e(l oul as a df]ml/r'p (FHI])}I.\\I\ ~upph¢ . )

) The represe nt.xtmn\ that ]ummncl had entered \h-\l(o “nhunt
\1<a (touu t c.nd) and was '<uh~equentl\ «‘lcpmtcd by tho CO\ ern-;

] . - 'llw Si"hiﬁr:uu-e of lh(‘ FaL'v Evidence

EicurErxti: The false ev u!«-m ¢ nl' pl-htlnm-l < d(]uumuun fmm
Mexico was essential to the prosceution’s caze,  Its miateriality and
relevaney were ree n"m/( «d hy lmth th(- trial and appellate cenrts.

wadetitioner has consistently m.un(nnul hi= abzolute immocence of
the erinie charged, Only oné_ witne- = at the trinl, Max Fhitcher,
attempted to associate petitioner with the alleged, conzspiraey. _He
was an admitted perjuver and, fl)(ln\ul u - ('(b‘l\]lllll'(ll with ohvious
amotive and interest in 1(-~hf\'m" &0 as to >.m~r\ tho p)owrutmn
dweeds, The talsc evidence was nsed as additional proof of petitioner's *
partic :]mlmn in the conspiracy.  IF the false evidence had not been
offered a< cOrfrobaration of E hh her's {estimony, the trial conrt should
have directed a Judgment of acquittal. Absent this evidence, the jury
“might well have returned a verdiet of not guilty.

The evidence wis used to represent falsely that petitioner wouhl
not have returned voluntavily to the United States. Morvover, the
prys <Ceutmn”supyresdied the Tict that ey fiadd denied Ium the oppor-
tunity, 8 return on his own aceard. .

Nixereexries Petitioner did ot leave the United States 10 avoid
- proscecution or apprehiension by the authorifies, nor was iz departur.
in any way related to the arrest of Greenglass or a purported invalve.

C* B see foomote s p. 10, dnfre. o ——_—
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7 yuent in eriminal activities. He had eninmitted no erime and had no
'fr;?on:gjpusgvsi of guilt. -The eriminal authorities had not evideneed
:my_H_‘r__‘ifrew‘l'o"mvr\;a;c\_\;,No'r apprehend him, nor Was hie aware of any
“reason why lh('_\;.\"\fnllt‘.‘ " Hlig depariure was lawful and not surrepti-
ious and Lis identity was not hidden. =(See paragraphs 28, 29, 32
5T, infral) - . ‘ - R : :
M A ) e O - . T G- i
TwrxTtieri: The prosecution u=ed the false evidence of a depor-
" tation from Mexico to distort petitioner’s innocent and lawful departure
= from the United States. “J{ fulsely pictured a desire to ‘visit Mexico as
.-~ g plan to avoid apprehension because of a consciousness of guilt. As
" a result of the falze lcstimun_\','potitioner’s’staymin'th:\t country was
- represented ‘ag cvidén('c;'pf._his inyolvqrpcht in irlt'r_imi'nal conspiracy. -

A R

“ZEhe prosecution ﬁtiliicd_ithc"fés'iiln<>;i§’.j6f the claimed deportation
“hy the Governmient of Mexico to segative any inferénce that petitioner -
* U7 gwould have voluntarily returned to the TUnited States. 7 It ‘sought to .
- = “establish that his delivery to the American authorities was the result
- . of judicial process and ofiicial action of the Government of Mexico.
~. The prosccution knew that its own actions had denicd petitioner the op-
«* portunity to return voluntarily to the United States. Nevertheless, it *

sought to extablish that petitioner would not willing return and there-

#+fore had to he deported, suppres=ing the circumstances of his removal.

s - -

S TWENTY-FIRST “he Court in its’ charge to the jury recognized the
importance of this evidence. . It related the Prosecution’s testimony of
Sobell's iu\"ulu_ntnry’"d(-pi)r}_utinn»l)_\"the Mexican -Government to the
(-\‘j(l‘(-m-ejof the conspirac, 'sls_\ting R l:’zz’)f)-lf)()()): o2 :

N -

g 'i_h:ill,\'?ﬂ‘e prosceution says tiat when the copspiracy was’
“uncoveréd by the arrest of Pr. Klaus Fuchs and later of Harry
V-‘-'.'"Uuld in February and May of 1950 respecti\'ely; the defendants, .
T-% fearful of being apprehiended, attempted to flee and that their at-
irln tempts 10" fee foliowed a pattern which also indicates a preeon- ",
. ceived plan—that Morton Sobell did reach Mexico and assumed
many aliases there while secking means of exiting from the coun-
~try, amd that he was apprehended only after being dclivered to the
_"W“‘\fnitcd States by the Mexican authorities; that Julius Rosenberyg
- intended to flce the country and that he and Ethel Rosenberg and
T 3heir children obtained passport ‘pliotos- from Mr. Schneider for
that pm'posé,“hhd that he vlso asked the G{ee'ngla.sscs ‘to flee, and
7 o further thad purposc he gave David Greenglass $5000 and clab- "
- orate instructions wherehy he could reach Czechosluovakia from
“Alexico, and that he also asked Dr. Bernhardt as {o the required
. innoculations in order {o go to Mexico. ’ ol

1 charge you that no inference is to be drawn against the de-

fendant= Julius and Fthel Rozenberg because of the incidents re

-~ "',Jill'lllf_! to Morton Sobell s dourney to and trips in Mexico except

that '"i]uﬁ"')ﬁnn'runsiﬂrr whelher such journey or trips <how a pre-

conceived plan as part wf the conspiracy to he followed by the eon-

L spirafors ‘;i_ll%lﬂ.:‘lf\s\\‘;ll_‘_:" to escape the ceonntry.”. o[ FKmphasis
supplied] : . . -

e seninye S o

¢

& The complaint against priitioner was not isened until August 3, 1950, a
menth and 2 hadi adter his departure. Tt charged five overt acts, none oif which
were pm\'w] in the trial - ceme e e e e




©The Court then charged the Jury as to the significance ol the
light " testimony in other vespeets, ninaely, as eddence of conscious-

- Dess nf guilt and u:“uhm ation of the other testimony (R 15530-1560) -
~y,

L en _~ SAs to any evidenee nf flight ,.ul Tuced I»\ the Govermuent in
S this case, 1 charge you!T By ﬂ\ e of Uight does not ercate any
“wepresumption of guilt, although it is a legitimate ground for an -
S ference of o guilty gind, iF (he jurors conclude that sneh inferenee
- is Justified. ” Flight iz a cirenmstanee which the jury may consider ”

as having a tendeney’fo prove the zuilt of a defendant, as an indi-
ceation of a consciousness of guilt.m I showld not h(- conzidered
e .llnm and by itself. Tt must be weighed with all of the sur rounding

2 cireamstane c\, .md uf Lourse, )l \Iwum he gxhnh red tu"dhm \ulh n

. coxp: The l nited \lalc\ Court of .\]lp(.ll\ in lnulm-r
- Government Exhibit 20\ adnizzible, held that the ‘evidence of deporta-
“tion wax an csxential part of the | pmko( ufion's case. (195 1. 2d .\l HUL M

vl The pm\c(-uhon introduced as an entr v in ‘the n--'ul W& eonrse
~of business® a eard made by an immigration inspector at the time . .

=Sobel] re-entered lh(- United States, stating that he had been *De-

|mxu-d from Mexico.”  This ev l-lvnc(- is attacked as hoth irrelevant

. and hearsay, But Sabell's foreed return to the United States was

‘vertainly relevant to the government’s theory that he had fled to

Ie\nco to escape pro<(~(ntmn, fm oﬂn r\\hc the J\ll\' might Inw

'wéﬁ—"l'\\r\n STHIRD: llC prm(umon ltwlf inat buef lo thu lmtul
.-Shmmu‘f'of Appeals, United States v. Rosenberg IJ, a:qnu pp- 65- 00
acknowledged that the claim that ptlxtmn(‘x wits
-wax essential to itz case: ‘ :

N \ul( meé of Sobell's d(lunl‘llmu wits pl.:ml\ wlv -ant on tln ’
question of flight. Had it not been for that evidence the jury might
- have inferred that Sobell returned to, the United States volun-
ﬂg,lm;il_r {perhaps from a vacation in Mexico), and that he had always
intended to do so. Thus, proof that his return was involuntary,
in_conjunction with proaf of his actiyvities™in Mexien, tended
trongly o show ﬂmt lnx trip to Mexico was pmmpi(-d by a desire
o eccape prosecution.” As sueh |1 wax e rsimsive evidence of hix
consciousnesz"of guill.” )

The 1n"osvrulim| used the prool of deportation to establish that
petitioner’s trip, al initio, wax to avoeid the prosecuting anthorities,
and thaf lienee his wmere pr(-\vnm- in Mexico was evidenee of pguilty
light. ""’"vyv"w““"

e

Twextyvpoerrn: The false v\'itlvnn- necessarily must have e
puerted to the jury that petitioner was cugaged in a conspiraey ald fled
with the intention of permanently removing himzelf from the United
States.” Such evidenee inferred hie had t-nh-r(-d Mexico illegally) theve
had continned his illicit activities, and consequently was 41(»pn)1m| by
the Govermment of Mexien,

CTwexTtv-rirrie The phirase, =Deported from Mexica,” imported
“Ao the jury that petitioner™s removal was a result of official action hy




!hc (n()\‘:l)llm.lll of \l(\un taLLu over lu» Uppn\lllun he fulse ovi-
" déace gl\\ the appearance that petitioner had beey subjected to a de-
" poriation” pwm-u} ng inowhick the evidence presented established :
< prima fucie case of petitioney’s f'nﬂt ‘and mnu(-d llm Mexiean (.n\mn-
lt-ni to tal\o sueh drastie action. - -

R Lo AT --;N .

'“'J WENTY-51xT1 7 The pxowx ution’s (l.nm thal |nlllmnu was de-
- ported from Mexico came as a surprise fo the defense.” Petitioner’d
tack of familinrity with the procedures and laws of Mexico placed
him at a severe disadvantage.  Heowas eonfronted with a certified

"':dm umcnl nf the l'nitod St.m‘ (‘h\'( rnmoﬁf and t]u-' sworn léilimon\' of

] rncpcutmn < l.nn\\l(\d"n nf !ll(' fﬂ]\li\ nf th(- 0\'u]nm~(-

'lhc Aluluclmn rl()lll M(‘xwo

f\\ EN Ty-sevexti: The false aml p('uuled u idence was egsential

Sito the prosecution’s case. - The 1nu~c(utlon l\m\\ that its agents of
the Department of Justice were partics to” thc illegal scizure and’
removal of petitioner to the United Slal«m oIt knew fhat he was
aprevented from returning voluntarily to the United States.” The
prosceution was_aware Hmt his alnluction violated international law.
and treaties, as \w]l as .the Jaws of the l'ml(d Qtzﬂo- nn(l Mexico,

NTY-EIGHTN : Ou June 2, !9.)0 ‘petitioner uml his? fmm]\ N
Ieft on a trip for Mexico. Prior to departure they oblained tourist
catdsIn their own nanies from’ the Mexican Consulate.™ Petitioner
“purchased_tickets to Mexico City in his own name from -American
. “Airdines, for himself and his family’ (12xhibit 3). > The manifest of the
_nir flight bore the names of petitioner and his family (Exhibit 4).
= Upon landing in Dallas, Texas, on his way to Mexico, petitioner, to
avoid customn dulu'.~ unﬁh).s planned n!uln ("'|~1u(~d in ]u\ own e,

'l\\r\'n NINTI: ](‘hllnlul .un\ul in \lv\uu on June 23, l‘);(l
- He and hiz family were required to show their touri={ eards (\'xsus)
~ to the Mexican immigration officialz (Appendix I3, article 59). The
zEpeecords of the Department of Tunnigration of Mexieo reveal that Maorton
“-Soliell bearing tourist cird mumber 70358 entered that day by air
from New York (Lxhibit 6).°° Petitioner, in his own name, rented
Rl -EL
T .y s
. ¢ Appendizes AT A et D o this priithm contain re ~|»u1|\d\ the Conati-
.o tution of the United States of Mexico, the General Taw of Popu'tion with Regu-
= Mations"of the same, the Taw on Extraditgon of Mexico, and the Regulations of the
Preventive Police of the, Federal District of Mexico,  Pertinemt preyisions of thes
\lL\uan h\\:. have been tramslated inte nglish fm the Court's Gomvenience

‘e Exhllnls 4 and 6 also show that his ‘wife :m-l children entered Mexien ar
the same time 1 the company of petitioner.




'rowlpt ) ()n his pvr»on pr‘hmm('l carried ]us blrth ce rlxﬁcdtc social

security card, menibership card in a scientific organization, driver's

“ieen nze, and . “other dmunn nts nuumt(-l) rLﬂLcim" lnx identity (Ex-
""hl'llf\g‘)JO 11). _ L I

“Tumrmiern: Petitioner would hu\u Tl aul\ uturuul to~ (he

~ United &t ites, hadd it not heen for his unla\\fu\ n\n‘lmhon on August T

> -](" l 150,

-"er"n FIRST: On ﬂw z\ftcmmm nf ;\u"ust 16, lJ.)() p('tlhone
and his faunly had gone on a picnic. “They.returned to their ‘apart- |
Juent and were (oxnpl(~hng their supper when there was a knock on the
“door. . Three Mexicans “in eivilian’ clothes,‘ who identified themselves
as oﬂ‘n «ers of the Seeret.; Pohce ‘of the I‘edeml_Dlstnct ‘of Mexico,®

e ontuud ﬂxc apartment and seized the potmoncr They said that peti-
‘~lmm-r was, “Jolinny Jones”-and was” wanted for ‘robbing a bank in -
“Acapulco. Petitioner stated that he was Morton Sobell. " He fruitlessly .

¢ dewanded that he have an oppnrtnml\' to call the United States En- .

hassy to prove his identity and obtain protection. - The officers secized
-and refused to return the eredentials he tendered to eatahhsh his
d(‘nh!\ . \d llhun.l] poh(e came. to his np.ntment

'l‘(tlh(m(r was, p]n~|(ﬂll\ ns~aultod r(ndered unwmuom “and
“placed into an automobile. " e was taken to the offices of the D:rcccwn .
# Federal de Sequridad of the'Fedornl District of Mexico. - There he
.-‘_'\\as assaulted ngam \\h(-n he mqmrcd as to“the purpose_ of his de- -

i “the morning of Au"mt 17,71950. 'lhrou;:hout this time, no legal pro--
Cceedings” \\‘(ro ln 1d, no hearing was conducted, nor was petitioner pre-
= sented with any charges ‘or warrant of arrest or written authority -
'»fnr the aetion taken. ‘He was not seen by any reprcsontatwe of tbe

- Mexiean nnnn"r.ltmn or (hp]mnnho wr\'xcm S

Tumry-secoxn: "After removing petitioner flom his apartment, the
~"']m||u~ seized Helen Sohelly his wife, and took her to their offices. Peti-
“ioner's two children were tended by a neighbor until they, too, were
hmn"h( to ﬂlc pulu ¢ hoadqunrtera some hmc ]ater thnt evcmng X

"1mm‘x STIIRD . “At four 0(10(1\ in th( morniug, pdnt'onor was |
“placed under guard in an aatomobile.  His wife and children were
T opnt info a separate automobile in custody of police officers. Dot cars
I then drove north towards the United States. ~ At periodie stops en
= ronte, a guard made a telephone eall _— - .

s Trierv-voveny: Adapproximately 3:00 A, M. on August 18, after
-.nluuM 'xq-nuuploh-‘ﬁ.n of eontinuous driving, petifioner arrived in
Nuevo Laredo. The car stopped near a public square, several blocks
“froms the international bridge which conneets Mexico and the United
States, Following another felephone eall, a guard informed peti-
hmu- ﬂmt they had received further instructions. -After waiting ten

* Ihe Seeret Service Police of the Federal District of \hxuo are Im'\l p(-hu
L dimited g0 the Federal District of Mexieo and have no authority to act in immi-
Cprmien matiers CAppendix Dy




F"“?s;. . . d .
iR, e e diove ob N the bridse. Prior o erossins over o
the \iberican sie) an gt of ﬂw eder: 2 Biean of Tovestisation vl
CcFed the. .tu!mmdnln aned DiE ‘hlulul the Jriver to continue o the
Unitedd States i wnizeeation offiee in Lavedo, Texaz - The agent ~fated
he Liad lmn wi ulw o far |n mmn- r fnl ITHITY ||nn|~ H. 1051).

. lnnn Firn AL the l m!v-l \l s inmmigr |hnn ..n..., lwhlmml
s nuum-J from the car by ﬂw FBI agent and taken Lefore the
\uhw B ”nuulm mnd was ol o sigu a eand He was then inmediately
ok uml nl cus !ml\ hy John W, ],v\\n an IJ I m'lnl (1. Hl, ).' 'l'ln

Aurne -l over to Ihn'\l Bl ﬂu- e lNlll.ll lo- “thne nh lh at h ad |||'4 ‘n unl.n\ full\
“taken fmm lmn in Mexico City,

,ﬂnhn tion by ﬂu \l« Adean Fecre l lmlu v,

'f-~3fl';|u:'n NN :'I‘c-lilinm-r T I the Webh County 77
“Eail in Laredo, Texas, where he was subzequently hrought' hefore
- United States Commiszioner Frank YOI There the FB agents
L rmxhowed him personal effects which had been stolen From his person
St .~nur_14] aparfment in Mexico and guestioned Tiim in u\pwl Ahereto,
r O s .o e

> : l(~l|1|mwl' s nol ulvpml(*«l hum \h\uu The

2 power fo instilute and excente deportation proceedings is vested solely

Lin the Department of Tamigreation of the Scerclariat of Gobernucion

ZZtAppendices X and B). Records refleeting the entey, status anil con-

Sitions of departure of all aliens are kept by the Department of Tin-

Cemigration in Mexieo Citye Loeal immnigration offices are u»qnllul h-
'-»—m.l‘p! ain sinilar N-vnul~ (Appendix B) :

gt lun.‘n‘ |-.u;u'm ||u'AH‘(l~|(|~ of ”IL‘ IN pavrlinent of Jnnm-'l ion & ¢

- At \m \u Lareda -.|l th.ll e Immul \\ as never uh-pmlwl (l \Inlut\
1213 : = : :

'I’nu:‘:\-.\'lx‘rrlz Further, records of the Departimert of Tanniy
“tion aflivmatively extablizh that the abduction of petitioner and his re-
movil o the United States were exceuted without the knowledge or
apiprenTl givtdeggapigration anthorities of the Government of Mesico.

w3 When the chiel of fmnmisration at Noevo  Laredo
st learned of the unlaw ol transfer of petitioner, he at onee connnuni
ented with the Departiment of Tnanigration in Mexico City. statine
thad =eerel serviece aeents of Mexvico City had evaded the l)-«p'll'lnn'nl
conf- hinnieration in taking petitioner to ||u' United States af 3:45 A0
RETIR WTTTS TR B A BT }
Forryaemst s Pursuant to e request of the ehicel of Dmmiee
Stion at Nueve Larvedo, an immediate investizaiion wias made by Heetor
Rangel Obregon, cliameellor of the Mexican consulate in Lavedo, Tesas.

The consulite gequired zome infornution fram Nmerican news-
papers and further found i neceszary to go fo the United States

T Peitioner was mrested withont a0 warvant N




1

, amigration oflicers al Lincdo, Texas, to oliain any details of the
#nth@nng‘ﬂw \l-\ ¥ (m\umm o was totally anaware of the
facts, he R o

e lowryoskcoan: In Se -prewher I‘L)H the l)«'l. nm( nt of ]mnn"x wion
advised its office in Nueva' Laredo thai «le p= il heen taken to prevent
=ieh viol: mun of the Laws of .\h.\uu in the future. j

I'-.l TY-ThRD: Iln cons l(ullun and Lm\ uf \l< Xico aﬂ'ur«l fur-
ther proof that petitioner was not deported b\ its authorities. . These
- enaetments establi=h the rights of alieng, the manner in whic h i d(]mr-'

Ulaon may, !w (i.wtml as \'.(H as the "mun«L lhuufo:

,_nmkt l)(,m\lltu(cd In fon wriften .
= 'uu] mnst he mnm\od and dppxou-u] by the Se orct.n\ or Under- 7
ary of the Secretariat of Golernacion. “11is decizion in furn is
able by the courts (.\mu ndices A and ). :

\0 arrvest or detention may he earried ont without a warrant hasod

-'(m a writien charge (Appendix .\, article-16).  The police of the ¥ “ed-
eral District of Mexicn have no authority to att in imnigration mat-
ters (Appendix D). The immigration anthoritics maintain special
p]ncm of detention for aliens subjeet "to action by that departinent
C(Appendix B, article 74). I thie event of deportation, documents are
<Yprepared, entries are made in the records of the himmnigration Depart-
"ﬁmnl, uml (n(n].u\ .umuun(m-' the fu! are transmitted to all ports

nﬂﬁm ])m ket ¢ nhu < are there m.ulu 'nnl docune nt\ filed. I lwnu~

“othe deportee is faken to the internationa) homndary by the Mexiean .

mmigrition officials {Appendix ]‘; xhibit 14). Al such procedures
Jare earvied out during regular working ]mnh. Leg between S:00 AL )L
Tand G200 170\ (Appendix B, article 32). . Prior lu ero==ing the havder,
the imuigration authorities of Mexico present a mimeographed form

to the alien advising him he may not return, and of 1}.. penzlty il he
.nlt-»mph 1o do sa o \]qu xnh\ 1'. l \hnlnt 14)

. lnl'T\ anu' Hu- \(muc- Lof |ann<r in \|(\l(0 WS ('ﬂlln'(]
uut b\ “Mexic: an police having wo jurisdiction over the matter.  His
umn\.d wits earried out at a thae not authorized by law. "No warrant
wits k==ued por written charges wades Fhere were noc deportation preo-

“eeedimes. The iimmigrntion authorities of Mexien were not parties to
11,.(: aladnglegn” The rerdmds of WS acior gl itz D uaortient of hn-
niration afiratively show that petitioner was not e ported.

Prosecution Knowinely s Willfully and Intentionally Used Falee
cand Pesjured Evidenee

s Fowrvesinvrn: The prosceution knew, long prier to petitioner's
“wrials that he Baed not been deported Prom Mexion, The preseeution
© U knew, at the very time Hugging teatified, that his testinmeny eomeernine
pefitioner’s deportation from Mexico was perjnrions. The preoseeation
and Thiczins knew, at e very time Governneent FExhibite 20 and 250
were tendered, that the statement therein, = Deporfed Crom Mesien,” ’
wax false,

hN




Forny-stanain: The ]lt(hll nlmn rhluu-'h |l~ i ’\llla in th(— U nnul
bl" < .nu] Mexivo, planned and participated in Jhe unlawful scizure
oF Pt Utionee - Mexige-and his removal to L.n(-nln Texas. The prosc.
.- eution knew that its nn].n\i‘ful,,whmh Jiad (hlmru] petitioner of the
. -J»Jl]mlhml!\ 4o return \n]unl‘ud\ A0 tln 1mtu) States. No other
feonclision was opin {0 the jury bt tha L petitioner lomrnwl to the
"Tnited States contrary to las will. - .
T Fonty- LA Uu\‘(uun(nl"\\ilm“'flll""||1~.' an cmplu\v(- of the :
-_'!)qx.nhm nt of Justiee, was advized and knew that petitioney had not . -
L héen deported from \I(-\vw, and I!n! Thc f‘ntr\' ln that f-ﬂ'v(t an Gov
- umm nl l \lnhn -)\ was f‘d se. N
- 3 »]h'lh'_:z:in\‘
"’!md ollmrunploww ()f lh(- Lnn(d Ql.nc\ unnngmhnn n ice’at Laredo,
Texas, were informed by H(-rtm I‘dn-'ﬂ Ohregon, (lmnwllox of the
‘-\Irn('m consulate™at Laredo that Jn(ltnmu had nol l»e(n l]epnnc(]
S Olreron (\[mnml concern and alarm that thi= watter had Leen
h'lmllul witiiont the hm\\lnl"t- or approval of th('\ln\u am (.n\nmnum
Do n~ duly U’)n\hlllh(] ‘nnhmmc A

lul TY-NINTH lln prosecution and the \\xtm“ Hn'r"nu \\|Hull\ .
. .knn\\n"_'l\ ol intentionally ~up|m\~ul the fact that they had informa-
nnn «h-u thy contradicting ﬂu «l i 1h al petitioner was, do])miod

~ln‘m1u ||ll~Jnrilllll.1110)l \\xh tx.m»nnltul to Unc prosecution.

f"llu Uu"'vu ‘was ml‘ormcd by the \l- -xiean wnmlate (}ml _
Tl

nm'l the lmt \t.m- n‘nnnvmhun ol'ﬁ(c j',.'le\' h.:d hon s nt tn;
PXits, .“rh(- -hn elion of the pr(mulilnu Lo

, ] l agent Lewis, who aide 1 tln- prosecution in 1(~ pl(hml prep-
D m.mun s.n at the prosee ution’s t; |hh~ thrnu")mnt the tri: nl

Forr-riers Mro» u]ml wits l’ull\ mlmmml of the cirenmstanees
af lwtil'mm s seizare, from the abduetion in Mexico to the time he
Jarriv ul in Laredo, This i3 indicated in his ~'l:lh'n|(-nl : .

i _'i" we know that ~ht~ A< Sobell) was puwnt hom the time
%m“f the arrest unlll Ahe titme the final act of t]vpurt.nmn was e ﬂ': teed
™ ﬂ"!fﬁ. do = * 4 '(R RECINE ,-m) o e

I‘u"r\‘-sl.('u.\‘n: Hu ]u:»t- ution fullhcl knew of e fact= leading
T petitioner’s removal to the United States s a result of personal
“investigations in Mexieo by Messr=. Cohn and \npul on at least one

aeeasion ”- 150%).

Forvomoen: The prosecution, through its agents and repre
sentatives in the United States and Mexieoy phamed and participated in
p«'fnimw’n dd'd“'”"“ The scizare was earried o pursnant to -
pl*’h'mm directions. !.c-ll:‘,ugq W b VR apd of Hu United States

T 0 Y PRSTMIE 1L Y Tartie ipated i the action, '

l"ll"n'-rurl:"rl|: At approxisately S:00 170 Moon” Auznst 16, 1950,
the dav of the abduetion, a United Stades agent areived at petitioner’s
residence €100 Calle de Cordenci, Nexien, IO amd there interviewed




o \\mn.m The agent -Im\\t-d her a pic lun of pe titioner and .14\(-11 hn
- Tor his .|1"tﬂml-nl under. < Jlg pnfaemed her that pititioner was a erim-

Tinal, :on"M by the authorities of the lml(-d States for kiduapping a

“ehild. ,,ébt suggested to the agent th af e return in three hours to ob-
Mm Hu\ |nfmm thion from the superintendent of the huilding.

P At approximate l\ G0 Po) - that day, a young
wonan arvived in g (.|\1, approached the saime womnan and identified
herself as a cashier in a supermarket. She desceribed petitioner and
hig family and asked in what apartment {hey Tived, “explaining hat
he \uu-'hl the re turn of money given them by wistake, " Upon receiv-
_ing the information, she did not énter the house but immediately de-

A few hours later. » 0 Mexican in civili |'dn(ho\ ‘approached
ne of” thc Tesidents of the’ .anlmcnt house, dltph\ od a Q»(w ‘ret Police
Im(lwc,' and told her that pelitioner was a eriminal, e requested th at -
no one he ml'mmml of pvhlmm- = nuhnp.m-d u-mm- R
i l'n'n-xx\ru ],‘m- tlml \.nnc uvnmb, bumm lhmbclh Avila
& De Soto, who was mnplmw] as a domestic worker by the Sobells, was
-inforined upon arriving at the apartment that petitioner and his wife -
“had heen taken away by the police and that the_ehildren were in the
=~ “care of Senora Wins (wife of Government witness Rios). 2At approxi-
“mately TO:00 P M. on Angust 16, 1950, Mexican Seeret Service DPoliee
Tgagain came to petitioner’s apartment.  They advised Scenora De Soto
- ﬂut Aley were the ones who In.u] _seized petitioner and ]us Jwife; and
wrc gmn-' to \('.mh fhe premises. “They stated that ey vuorc a('hng
|)rc~(-nlall\c~ of ch T ml(-d States (‘()\ormn( nt

.'b.‘Yr( Ded !lu- npmhmm op(-nmb aswall- «:\fc nnd “remioved
i
noney, y papers of poe ditioner and his wife, and all their personal ¢ Teets.
Over &. anora De Soto’s nh_u-('hnn\ ﬂw police .l)\() tnul\ her (’nthmg nnd
|wlnngmg< - T e :

) iR IFTY-SEVENTH ¢ .\rnum De Sote was again \vad b\ Unc sanme
= Mexivan Sceret Service men several davs nftc_l the kidnapping and in-
&‘uw'sﬂul at Jength,  In reply to their qm~<ti0n< she informed them
lh.ll petitioner and his family had not .ulwl ha \uqm-mu\ Inanner ‘\ml
had nut mu"ln to hide their identity.

Al thix Jlll('l\l(‘\\ Senora De inu u~quc\1vd that the pnhcc re-
““turn her property they had taken on the night of the abduction. The
officers told her that the United States Eabassy was holding her he-
Jongings and that she should go there to request their return.

Fiery-ricnrn: ()n the night of {he kidnapping, Scnora Rios was
visited by Soverat T the Alexican police oflicers who had seized peti-
tioner.  Two days later they returned, accompanied by an agent of the
JFBI who inte rviewed both Sr. Riox and his wile. The agent exhibited
a photostatic copy of an _envelope which he stated was taken from
10 hlmm r's zlp.u11m~n‘|, and nade inquiries relating thereto,

o~

Slwrvexixri s Within o period of ten davs after the kidnapping,

“ Rios wax seen by the FBI on three ocensions and at least in one in

stanee was taken to the United Stades Ewbazsy for interrogation.  Ap-

proxinitely a month after the kidnapping, he was visited at his place

cof business by proseentors Roy Colin and Drving Sayvpol and an R
agent.




t-#bu:rn:ru. . ch pro~ceution, ucting in Mexico through the Cnited
~ Stutes Llll'hl*\\ the FRT and the Seeret Police of Mexico (nt\ engagd
in a ('ooldnmtod scheie to seize ]wntmnc pru‘cnt his voluntnl) re-
tuni' to this country, and (n(-ml\(nt e protection afforded him by
*the Constitution and 1avwd of Mexico and the T reaty on Extradition.®
_The United States Fahassy and the FBI in Mexico worke d with the
~Mexican Scerct Police on the day of the abduetion and thereaftey. The
7 United States Embassy in Mexico City served not only as a place of
- inter rrogation, hut took custody of come of the property and documents
mzed from p(-htmnm s ﬂpnhm nt 1)\ ‘h(- Me \l(.\n .\(-net ]‘nluo.

~cutmn had l\nm\le(l"e ol’ ﬂw hme and’ m‘nnwr of his scizure and co-
rdmalvd lf'; u(‘!nmx \nth ﬂw So(n»t TPalice in \I(-\x(n (‘nv fmm ”u-

,"‘Sl\'T\'»\FCO\'II -\ﬁt‘l the \l(-\n(an Sceret Police h nl hum-'ht l'l““
ationer to the oftices of the Diveccion Federal de Sequridad, the Ameri-
-can authorities were notified that he had been seized.  Agents Lewis,

-Frutkin and Shroder thereupon ])m(uulvd to Laredo, Texas, to tl‘\('

‘pefitioner mln (-uklud\' cal _.:':-' e ) N ,

“ SINTY-THIRD: \\ luk carrying petitioner to L.ucdn lc\a~ the Mex-

can Sceret Police made periodic phone calls, indicating their progress
~="and expected timé of arrival.’ “Huggins and L. C. 'J.x\lor acent of the
}BI statloncd m Laredo, _Te(a\, \\ml\lng \\nth ﬂw \c\\ \olk agents, .

-fact tlmt Ilelen Sobcl] and the ehildren were also annmg llu- I BI
~obtained the assistance of a doctor, as well as of a Inatron to tend to the
children. Al of these persons were present at the time of mmmnn <
aulnal at appm\nu.lhl\ 3:45 AL \l on .\u"u\t 1S, l‘hﬂ .
‘Slxn'-rm'mu:.l'emmncr\: ulu\.xl in L'ncdu, .'L'\d.\, was full\
ndicipated by the prosccution.” Huggins acknowledged that he had
% heen waiting for petitioner (R. 1034).  The Mexican Sceret Police ad-
vistd the FB1 when- they were about to cross over to the United States.
An FBI agent then left the United States, walked over to the Mexican
wside of the bridge and entered petitioner’s ear. The agent acknowl.
=Fedged they had been expecting him for several hours, p B

“After petitioner was brought into the United States immigration
_Coffice, one of the agents said, 1 hated fo do it this way, hat it was the
L *only way we could.” ooty L.

: T an " suand i ‘ - N
Sixty-Fieti: After being temporarily detained by the United
= Btates immigration oflicers, Helen Sobell asked Hugging whether, if
--xhe so desired, =he could reenter Mexico. Tuggins, knowing that nei-
ther petitioner nor hix wife had been deported, was unable to make a
responsive Inswer. Neither he nor any of the B agents ever elaimed
O Mrsc Sobiell had been deported. Tgnorving the Mexiean police who were
present at the time, Nuggins diseuszed the matter with the FBI and
then told Mrso Sobell that =lie <haould not return fo Mexico, hecanse the

“Awmerican authorities did not wish her to do =0.**®

<=+ # Seizure of grtitioner - Mexicn, not authorized by warrion, vieolaed it
< Constitution and Liws (see Article 16 of the Constitution of Mexico).
** Contrary to the aotation found an Government Exhibit 25-\ Mz, Sobell
wis not deported.




e B e as e e

. xiy-sixri s Pursuant to the directions of the prosecution, the
-+ . Mexican Seerct Police delivered the documents and belongings of peti-
“tioner which they had seized in Mexico City lo agents of the Federal

C “Burcau of lnvestigation in Larede, Texas.® These documents were in
Titurn transitted to the prosecution along with information on how
ot they were ohtained. H

-, SivrvesevesTi: The prosecution used the untawful search un\d
weizure as a means of suppressing evidence which would have heen
.= helpful to petitioner in establishing his innocence. Among the docu-
. ments seized were petitioner’s tourist eard (visa), which evidenced hix |
lawful entry into Mexico, and his vaceination eertificate, which was ob-’
ained in preparation for lis return to the United States " To thix day
" these documents have not heen returned.®® -

NS

. 3 §yvrv-prenTi s The prosecution and the FBI were Tully L.'ogni"l.m'ntl
‘of the fact that extradition ‘was the lawful procedure to ohtain custody
-of petitioner.®**® . AR

i oshixrvexixtin: The United States and Mexico are bound by a
2 Ttreaty on extradition which specifies the grounds= for extradition and
the procedures fo be followed by the signatories.§ .

_ * A number of these items war the notation “R.1.S.. 8/18/50™ indicating their
clivery 1o Rex L Shroder, FI1 agent from New York, who was present in
farcdo at the time petitioner .was_brought there hy the Mexican police.

- * In_addition to lllc"_igmls"'xiwmionéd above, there aré other_documents and
personal property which have mever been feturmed. _Petitioner was mever given
| receipt jor the property taken. - o oa O SRR e X
S0 Jt was not until September 17. 1954, that the FBI rcturned to" petitioner
e of the items which were stolen from him, including his wallet, a round trip
wrline ticket. and a receipt from the Burcau of Customs dated June 23, 1950, at
Yallas, Texas. The latter item establishes that petitioner_did not enter Mexico
" surneptitiously, but proclaimed his identity and destination, and indicated an
_intention of returning to the United States. (Sce Exhibit 5.) ° .
) It was not until December 22, 1954, that a further partial return of peti-
" tionee's personal effects took place. Among these items were his birth certificate,
“perator’s license, social security card and rent receipts.  (Sec Exhibits 7,8 9
and 11} Sulsquently, in 1955, the FEI souglt to return a pair of glasscs pur-
portedly Ielonging to petitioner. It was at this time that request was made in
“his hehalf that the authorities return the rest-of the personal effects unlawfully

Arime 7 i

“Ztaken and held by the Department of Justice. - ) .
- : e . . 2 S IR
. % ess See 82ud Cong., st Sess., House Committee on Appropriations, Hearings.
2D epartment of Justice ~Appropriations for 1952, testinony of J. Edgar Hoover.
" Director, Federal Burcan of Investigation, February 15, 1951, p. 312 Mr. Hoover
revealed not only his knowledge of extradition proceedings as the nicans of law-
- fully obtaining custody of a United States fugitive, but further his close coopera-
*tion with the police officials of Mexico City. He stated:
. Phere are wany fugitives in this country who would uever have been
“*‘«fq‘n'cd dad 4t Dot Inen for the service rendered o law enforcement by the
=:. Ldentification Division.  This service extends not only through the identifica-
&7 tion of persons who have become fugitives from justice within the United
States. hut also autside of the United States.
“Recently we reecived the fingerprint record of a man arrested by the
Mexican police AMexico City for fraud. A check of our files revealed
that he was wanted i California as a parole viclator. As a result of this
identification. this man would e extradited and sent back to the pemitentiary
in California.” - - :
" § Treaty un Extradition Intween the United States and Mexico, signed on
February 22, 1899, a1 Mexico Citv. 31 St 1RIR This treaty was supplemented

< in 10027 1025, and 1930

P ey -




. 16

‘*OE f - .
) Qn\'ﬁ‘h\’ﬂh«-.l hie prasecution hiew thaf ]nhlu-uu could not he ex.
Sradited. " The erime \\l”l which 1 wi=®harged, congpiring lo commit
espionage, 15 not .l.,'.;rumu] Tor extradition under the aforesaid treaty
(Articie 11). "The treaty specifieally exchndes extraditions for erimes
“of a political nature (Nrticle TH parageaph 2).° - Yet the prosecation
adduced evidenee of petitioner’s purported  political association and
activilies as an :l;:;(l‘:l\'-'l“ll;{ and motivating 1-h'm(-n( of the offense.®*

HSevesTv-riesr: More U\\l Hu prosecution wonld lu\c hu nore-
c|llll(-\l to present proof at a h(-.un.'.: befofe a Mexicin court, to prove
e “"l'"-‘ delicti and Lo nede ]u( ¢ evidenee fo establish lh(- probable guili
pelitionér.” The (nun s judyg "lnmni wounld have been snlu(‘(l fo exam-

: lum hy lln- P u-wlvnl mul revie w h\ .\nnlln r (‘mnt SO :

. ‘A ‘ :-_J . -

- .\'s-;\‘r:.\"n'-:\’l:(‘n.\'u: H.ul llu- pm\m mmn l()lll]!lln' with llw n-lmn-
“ments of the extradition treaty, petitioner would have_expressed his
Sdesire and intention of returning voluntarily to the United States. Thus

“the prosceution would have heen unable fo claim that pelitioner’s trip
"o Mexivo constituteld (\l(]vn((- of auilty Ill-'hl amd that petitioner did
uni voluntarily return. R

- Sevexty-Toen: The pro\munun and the agents ‘of the IFBI
s avoided (he problems posed by the treaty on extradition by arranging
,"‘-" for. ”I(, s(-unw of pcmwm r by {he Mexico (1!\‘ Sccret l’nll(c without

Jn ﬂxc excdtion of this pl 1,-ihe B \mhnd
~its cloxe e ].mun\lnp\ with~ ““«L‘.'. 1 police oflicials.§ * The FBI over
“the vears had agents in Mexico who condivetéd investigitions on hehalf

: nf the United St; |h-~ in uumlm Hion with \Ia\unn ]mhu- xmihmm( ~.\§

* The Treaty an L\lr.uhllnn must he n'u] i hﬂhl uf (hc L\lrad:!nm I_.’n\
o the United Siates of Mexico which provides that an alicn may not be extra-
dited from Meaicn if the offense is comnceted with matters (-f a p--hnml nature

‘\lxl\unll\ C, article 4). - . R S i .

. ¢ See testimony of Elizabeth Bentiey (RL964-1024 ) ; c.h.u"( of the Cuun
gt he jury (K. 15358); coments on sentencing (R, 1601- 1603; 1012 1615).

" ee0 [aw of Extradition of the Republic of Mexico, May 19, 1897, .'\p]\(‘n\ll\ C.
Artick' 8, Convention beaween the United States of Amwrica and Other American
Iupul»hn signed at Mantevideo, December 26, 19330 UL S, Treaty Series Now
{2 - .. . -

§ S footnote 3, p. 1S, :vu[vu.

¥ See statement of ). Edgar Noover, Dircator of the Federal Barean of
at the S20 Nmal Meeting of the International Assecition of Chiefs

"‘.,L:,f]“k, Miga™™ead Florida, Decomlxer 10, | AR N
TR was our happy |nr|\|h"l 1o e closely associated \\uh the security
aned intelligenee autharitivs inthe Dritish $ales e and with similar agencies
m all of llu countrics in the Sonth from Mexico 1o Chile,

“e s I lson agents, staticned from ( anada to the |i|v of South
\merict, received the highest degree of aggressive cooperation.

Sev also, Tiee Stoey of the 'Federal Burean of Tuecstigation, Pepastmen of

dustice, 1903, po 120 stating et CFET liison agents™ were stationed mand co-
aperated with poelice officials o all the conntries of |atin Nmerici,
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" "W—- - . -
. These zetivities \\n"imc E w anlawful snd in ciolivtion of the

e,
mnm"nh of Mexicn® - T R
g oo e, i

. .\l VEXTYV FHTH&’*]‘U .Tflmnp the events of the marning of Aneust

= A8, 1990, the eircmstances sar munolin-' petitioner’s delivery, the infor

mation subzequently obtained from Mexieo, and the Liter investigations,
',:\U clearly revealed to the proseeutors as well s to the azents el em

<> ployvees of the ])( :partient (nf Justice mvolved tlw fu s of ]u lnmm r ‘s
_‘ \0171110 . ‘ Tl : .

l.pnn arrving in- I,.uw]u Jl\d‘,- petitioner hu.

',mcdlalv]\' mfmmed “the TI I 'and United \l.m Imigyation nfou.nL

ﬂnt he liad been” )\ldnnppod ]’)ll\‘l(a“\ assaulted, accused of rolihine

A banl\ in Acapuleo, plcwnlod with no written charges or warrant of -
‘arrest, and tlmt no pm(om]m"c had been hebd in Mexico,

o SEVENTY-SEVENTH ° llux:im and FBI agent 'l'u\'lor, both employ ees
- of the Departinent of Justice, were fully cogniz it of the procedures
- followed in deportation and extradition ¢ “They knew which
‘lf'(‘n('l(‘\ nf the Mlexiean Gownmwnt had Jun\«lutu-n over. such mat-
sters. oot . .. i
"“The F l‘l lu'ul.ul\ \: ign= one of its agents to \\m]\ with the -
migration offices at cach United States port of entry. Tn Nugust, 1950,
e -ﬂ"ent L. C-: Tu\lor, was stajioned at Laredo, Texas, for these purposes.
=1n_the course of their, duties; “both he'and ﬂu"-'m\ w orcm confact with
theJocal ‘\Ie‘\lmn nmm"ratmn nﬂumk Both Ilnf"vm _anﬂ the FB1-
swell knew that it was the sec rv! police of Mexico Cm- who ¥eized mnl'
; .al(~lx\u(‘d p(hlmn(-r (Gm’v mmnt I \lnlnt "x\ R ]0 0).

b}\L\T\ CEIGHTH 2 -’Jhe l DI and llum'nh nolul that pt‘l(u)llcl ar-

'u‘cd at 3:45 o'clock in the morning. is appearance clearly indicated

Ahat he had heen phyvsically assanlted. They were aware that the re-

quired deportation procedures had not heen complied with, Petitioner's

exit bas not heen processed by Mexiean immigration authorities in

NXueva Laveda, He had not received or sigmed the necesary docinents,

requizite Tor all clc)unfu-~ prior to leaving Mexico.®® The FI and

" Hugweins knew that no Mexican anthovities. not even the seevet poliee,
med that pvht:nmq:;\\::\.t deported (R1026.1027, 703 5-1036).

SEvexrv-NivTie: In the event of a deportation, the” Mexiean Gov-
ernment advises the United States Fibassy in Mexico City of the

* See the sutement of the Scerctary of Foreign Relations, November 22,
051 in response 1o Mexican protests of FRI activity in that couniry:

“There exists noagrecment hetween our governmient aad any other by
virtue of which forcign investigation agents and police nuy carrv ont activitics
m the Republic.

* * - * L] -

“Teds proper oo miake it clenr thad activivies of this matare, o nationd
u.nuur‘\.'unul) nuply .nLJnhn‘,mun in aftairs that are the exclusive juri-
diction of the Government of Mexics ol as sach, would I ropugnant to the
standards of nternatiomal Iaw and wonld constitite a violation of aor sover
cignty which the Govenment of Mexico cimnot in any way tolerce, mnch less

s = 4o

consent to ©

=% Prior 1o deportation the imigration office of Mexivo at the point of oxii
u-,uiiu a d.pmlu o sign a statement that e will not return withea the express
permissient of the Seeretavian of Gol craacion (Fxhibit 14)




'p(nfhjmiu'mnrm TTHEN N j"ﬂumlf}’lf“nulnhu the U nnml Stater

-
immigration authdrities at the point of entry, T Me-present ease,
Hm Fanbassy wax nol <o |nrnnnml Jor didd $t =0 advi ixe the mnm"mhon

: l':n:H'rn:Tu: The npmt on the m\nhg.m(m Lumlm l(d b\' (Imn\
_eellor Veetor - Rangel Obregon of the Mexican Consulate in Laredo
7 see paragraph 41, supra) was xent to the Mexican Embassy in Wash-

ington, D. C. - T Ix.lt Embassy, upon information and helief, inade rep-
“resentations in Hu\ m.mvr to l]n- T mtw] States Gove mm(\m C,

- @*l-,wn'n FILST ]‘ox & ;n nnd o montlh after petitionir bidbdm lum '
the pxm((nlmu conducted an investigation in Mcexico'to obtain evi-
denee for the tetal.?® Thiz investigation was gulnod out by agents of
hie FBI in close cooperation with local police officials as’ well as the
I'nited States Embaxsy in Mexico,  On hehall of the pro=ecution,
“Edwin L. Swift visited and iterviewed Govermment \\'an«cs:-]’,s- ]
Pincsa nnr] Broceada in Vera ( ruz and I‘-.mh\ln in l’mnpmn e

“ Eienticsteoxn: The' pluw(ulmn wis mqn.unlu] with {he f.l(t\

Uxet forth above (paragraphs Seventy-fifth  through  Eighiy-first)
" througl reports and infornation ree ‘epves] flmn 1h(~ FBI and the United  *
States ||mm-'|.\|um uu(hmm(‘k y T

'NWGH'I'Y-J'JJH‘D. Alr) Sa\pnl in opposition (o ]lLtltxon(- _motion
.Tor ary cet uf jlll"'llll ut klm\\lllv?l\' repre _ntod to the Court that the |
: 11ing’ﬂmt'pelitiom»r

. Pnl.l"'l.lph 17, wp)(l,_P ].)‘)Q 1: )"m) 'Ih- ~on"hl tlwnh\' to dn\(-u\dn
lho aflidavit in the eves of Hu- (mul e T _— ,;'

""1’.1(;u1‘\‘-}'(ﬁ'nTﬁ* As set forth in Uu- ]m~. "l petition, tlu- ]nu~1-
“cutor well knew that petitioner had lawfully entered Mexico with a
touri~t card (vi=a) .m«l had not Leen «mpmtt-d from Mexico (see Fx-
- hibits 6 and 12). :

?Lu.nn Firris Petitioner was 1]1 m(-:l a Tair trial und (h-pn\od .

of his cons ~titntional right<. " The proscention’s knowiug use of per.
_acjured evidenes amd itz sappression of the facts destroyed the validity
of the provecding: and the sentence based thereon, ’

S Petitioner has heen wronglully caused to sulfler a thirty-yvear sen-
Jdence. He Las been inearecrated in Aleatraz Penitentiary. The pun-
ishment of petitioner and hiz faonily has been eruel and extreme. But
bevond such lsamitarian considerationz, the law denx md= rectification

Tof l|u~ wisearringe of justice,

ln .||| Canes i which @ mational of ane of the high contracting partics 1>
te !;L degurted or oxpelled from the territory of the ather, awd in Cie cases in
which a natiemal of cither comry subject 10 deportation is allowed voluntarily
" depuart fur the country of his mnn'hl\ in hicu of deportation, due notice will
Yo given the proper com- ular ropresentative of the country of sueh national.”
Astiche VL Comvention tetween the United States and Mexico to Prevem
\n.u'\ gling aml for Other Purposes, signed at Washingten. Decembeer 23, 1923,
[ ln a1y Series Noo 732

se Proscentors Colm and Savpmol traneled o Mexico onat Jeast one orcasion
tor participate il investigation (paragraph 32, onpra).




As Mo Juatice ¥ianlfurter u-rrnil_\' stated:

gl llu_ ditainted aduinisteation of jostiee i certianly one of

lhc mm t ohe ﬁ\“(’d‘l\jﬁ(f I'_pm stitutions. Ms obzervines is
uno nf our proudest s

I

Ju restore the tegrity of e adniuiste muu uf Justice the pe.
T her wn-'hl herein should be granted,
Canea

v nnu'im i, petitioner

(I) (. it o e um" 1o (I« Qermine the issues uml make hn(lm‘w of

f\(t aml] conelusions of Taw with respeet theretor and upon such find.,
ngs of fuct and conclusions of law vaeate and sef aside the sentence
md judgment of convietion sl ulwhm'o ]wmmmr forthwith from
e lgn(mn mul nnpnwnmmn orin lhc alte ln.mw grant’ lmn a new {rial:

) Oulcr hat petitioner be present at the hc-'mw,; ll'un-\,m]
“for such ofher and furilier u-lw as h- the Court may seem just
|\ru]l('l' n lln- premises. :

and
anml

I).-nvd, .“:l}', I!’:'u(i.'_

“Morrtox Sosew,
v 1his AMiorneys,

J)u\\}n Kixoy & 'eruix,
) 4’ \].uh\nn ;\\vuuv

) f’]h;.\.mn)." ])1:1».\'}‘1,.\,
© oo 3T Post Street,

San Franeisco, nlmnm.

iy,

pRTC SRR
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